CITY OF TUSKEGEE, ALABAMA OFFICIAL MINUTES: SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON FRIDAY, MAY 29, 2020



The City Council of the City of Tuskegee met in a Special Session on Friday, May 29, 2020 at 10:05 AM at the Municipal Complex, LM Gregg Auditorium, located at 101 Fonville Street, Tuskegee, Alabama.

- 1. **CALL TO ORDER**. Mayor Lawrence F. Haygood, Jr.
- 2. **INVOCATION.** Marguez James.
- 3. **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.** Repeated in Unison.
- 4. **ROLL CALL.** Fartima B. Clark, City Clerk.

PRESENT

Mayor Lawrence F. Haygood, Jr.
Council Member-at-Large Annie L. Brown
Council Member Frank Christopher Lee, II
Council Member Ala Whitehead
Council Member Shirley W. Curry

Motion was made by Council Member Curry to suspend the rules for the purpose of having this special city council meeting on today, May 29, 2020 at 10:05 AM. Council Member-at-Large Brown seconded the motion and on call for the question the following was recorded:

ROLL CALL - SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of having this SPECIAL CITY COUNIL MEETING:

| Mayor Lawrence F. Haygood, Jr. | YES |
|--|-----|
| Council Member-at-Large Annie L. Brown | YES |
| Council Member Frank Christopher Lee, II | YES |
| Council Member Ala Whitehead | YES |
| Council Member Shirley W. Curry | YES |

All members voted aye. Mayor Haygood declared the motion carried unanimously.

5. **APPROVAL OF AGENDA.**

Motion was made by Council Member Lee to accept and approve the agenda as circulated with the following changes: moving Motion Field Municipal Airport to item (A); Herbert E. Carter Terminal Building to item (B); Curfew/Coronavirus Updates to item (C); Re-opening of Public Buildings/Facilities to item (D) and Fireworks (July 4th) to item (E); add executive session at item (J); Financial Status/Updates removed from the agenda until next meeting and the remainder of the agenda falls in sequential order. Council Member-at-Large Brown seconded the motion and all members voted aye. Mayor Haygood declared the motion carried.

6. **DISCUSSIONS:**

- A. Moton Field Municipal Airport (heard from reps. from Red Tails Foundation).
- B. Herbert E. Carter Terminal Building (water in building).
- C. Curfew/Coronavirus Updates. (Note: Police Chief and Fire Chief spoke regarding the current curfew order that's in place for the city & agreed that it is best to keep it in place until the COVID-19 numbers goes down)
- D. Re-opening of Public Buildings/Facilities. (Note: City Manager indicated that the buildings will remain closed and the city will follow the same rules utilized by UBT)

- E. Fireworks (July 4th; possibly reschedule for September 7, 2020).
- F. Social Media Policy.
- G. Food Trucks. (discussed food truck ordinance)
- H. City Limits 2020 Election Period.
- I. Financial Status/Updates (Request for losses). (remove until next meeting)
- J. **EXECUTIVE SESSION:**
- 11:33 AM Motion was made by Council Member-at-Large Brown for council to enter executive session. Council Member Curry seconded the motion and all members voted aye. Mayor Haygood declared the motion carried.
- 1:04 PM Motion was made by Council Member-at-Large Brown for council to end the executive session.

 Council Member Lee seconded the motion and all members voted aye. Mayor Haygood declared the motion carried.

7. **ADJOURNMENT.**

There being no further matters to come before the Council at this time, Council Member Curry moved to adjourn at 1:05 PM. Mayor Haygood declared the meeting adjourned.

| | CITY OF TUSKEGEE, ALABAMA | |
|------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|
| ATTEST: | Lawrence F. Haygood, Jr., Mayor | |
| Fartima B. Clark, City Clerk | | |